
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 1/17/2012 10:41:24 AM
To: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: Region BA, San Francisco Large Outage

FYI

■Original Message-
Fron Redacted
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 10:30 AM 
To: Elec Ops DO Outage Communication Bay 
Subject: FW: Region BA, San Francisco Large Outage

UPDATE:

E-l 107 new outage is not accurate, stray calls driving an inferred outage.
Castro 402 4kV might have to be de-energized for a short duration due to the 12kV wire down.

H-l 109 customers will remain out, OH crew enroute(crew on-site is UG) to cut jumpers and reduce impact.

More to follow

---- Original Message------------
From- Redacted
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 10:19 AM 
To: Elec Ops DO Outage Communication Bay 
Subject: FW: Region BA, San Francisco Large Outage

UPDATE:

E-l 107 - 4820 customers restored.
Continued restoration efforts, 4kV customers still out Crew on-site

More to follow

■Original Message-
From: Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:58 AM 
To: Elec Ops DO Outage Communication Bay 
Subject: FW: Region BA, San Francisco Large Outage

At 0933 outage on E-l 107 related to H-l 109 circuit outage. 
Wire down and isolated.
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T-Men on-site and restoring.

More to follow.

---- Original Message-----
From: OIS APP Admin froailto:cadadmin@oisprddb01b.conip.pge.corol
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 9:39 AM 
T0- Redacted
Subject: Region BA, San Francisco Large Outage

Large Outage in Region BA, San Francisco district 1 customers affected circuit

District Outage# Customers Circuit

Summary of all San Francisco control center outages by district and device category

District Category Outages Customers

Peninsula 
San Francisco 
San Francisco 
San Francisco 
Skyline

Customer
Customer
Device
Transformer

Customer

1 1
7 7

4 5793
2 72

1 1

OIS Paging System
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